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To: RDA Steering Committee

From: Bill Leonard, CCC Representative to RSC

Subject: Revision of RDA 3.21.2.9 Note on Extent of Manifestation, Early Printed
Resources

CCC thanks the Rare Materials Working Group for the careful analysis in this proposal.
CCC agrees with most of the proposed changes.

Change 1 — Move the type measurement example from 3.21.2.9 to 3.13.1.3
Agree with the suggestion but defer to the decision of the RDA Examples Editor.

Change 2 — Move the frame measurement example from 3.21.2.9 to 3.21.3.3
Agree with the suggestion but defer to the decision of the RDA Examples Editor.

Change 3 — Revisions to 3.21.2.11

CCC agrees with the suggestion except for the addition of the words “rare printed resources.” CCC notes
that the current set examples are for physical volumes and text. It may be enlightening to add non-textual
and non-volume examples to remind cataloguers of the breadth of the application of this instruction.

Change 4 — Deletion of 3.21.2.9
CCC agrees with this change.



